

Keizer Radio Control Association

Meeting Minutes

January 21st, 2020

Meeting Time: The KRCA meeting was called to order at 6:30pm

Attendance: 9 members present

Minutes of the previous meeting were voted on and accepted with a correction to note the closing date for the JB Sod Field as March 1st.

Officer Reports:

President: No Report

Vice President: No Report

Treasurer's Report: The Treasurer's report was read and accepted.

Secretary: No Report

Safety Officer: Position remains open. Until filled, the club safety officer is "general membersip" – that means all of us! We can keep an eye on each other and self-police unsafe practices. Contact a club officer with issues.

Membership Chair: Reminder the members that 2019 Club Dues were due on Jan. 1st. As of the meeting, 10 members had paid renewals.

- Membership renewal payments must have a new membership form filled out!
- Forms can be found on the KRCA website: http://krosswindsrc.com/club-info/membership-forms/
- Also, check your AMA membership to make sure it's up-to-date for 2019.

Web Master: Need new photos for the website. We average about 30 visitors a day, which is a positive for the club.

Old Business:

- 1. Holden Bevens Field Update:
 - The land use agreement woth Holden is approved and signed.
 - Holden has also approved our preliminary field layout and is still excited for us to use the facility more this spring.
 - Current weather is the limiting factor for starting to move equipment from the JB Sod Field.
 - Plan to start moving 2/29 or as weather allows. Stay tuned for a more detailed plan.
 - The container will be one of the last things relocated. Fencing, tables, windsocks, etc. can be moved as the opportunity arises.
 - Gopher control will be a hot issue this year.



Keizer Radio Control Association

- 2. AMA Grant Application
 - The AMA Flying Site Improvement Grant was submitted before the February Deadline. Preliminary feedback to the draft application was positive.
 - Winners are notified min-April, so we won't know for sure until then.

New Business:

- 1. FAA Regulations update
 - The Remote ID Proposal was discussed at length.
 - Comment period is open until March 2nd PLEASE GO COMMENT WHILE WE CAN! Many YouTube and online sources for suggested language and ways to write your response.
- 2. Club Collaboration proposal
 - Jerry has been working on a proposed collaboration plan with the surrounding clubs. It currently has some support, with further discussion happening in the other clubs.
 - Proposal would be to create a non-voting membership class, which members of other clubs could use to join additional clubs at a discounted rate.
 - KRCA would have to revise the bylaws to create a new membership class, but the membership feeling was receptive of the idea.
 - Jerry with approach the other clubs with the proposal.
- 3. "Polar Bear" fun fly reschedule tentatively proposed for Saturday 2/8. Sunday 2/9
 - Eric will provide Chili, bring a side dish to share.
 - Will likely be the last even at the JB Sod Field.
- 4. New Field Sign at Holden Bevens Field.
 - Eric will work on a new temporary sign from Coroplast material until we can complete the permanent wooden sign.

Next meeting will be Tuesday Feb 18th Wednesday Feb. 19th Wednesday Feb 26th @ 6:30pm, JC's Pizza.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:40pm

Rob Heap Secretary